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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:43 PM
To: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; assignments; Admin A
Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan'; oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Subject: RE: SND1345L - TP Claim against PC2773J

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Raymond, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <raymond@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 12:38 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Lin Shu Juan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; oscar@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg 
Subject: SND1345L - TP Claim against PC2773J 
 
Dear Person in-charge, 

Our client’s vehicle SND1345L wants to make a third party claim against PC2773J which is insured by China Taiping 
Insurance. 
  
Please find attached the accident report and estimate. 
  
Kindly acknowledge with the Claim officer in-charge for liability / settlement of our client’s claim. 
  
  
Note to LKK Survey Team, 
Vehicle is in the workshop. Kindly arrange survey soonest possible. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Raymond Tan 
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd  
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38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 
#05-18, Singapore 757700 
Tel: +65 64688834 
Fax: +65 64622278 
 


